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MEMORANDUM

TO: PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS ““\\

FROM: MARY BETH DOHENY, CITY CLERK /711{) [l)b\
DATE: SEPTEMBER 9, 2015

SUBJECT: SCHEDULE OF UPCOMING CABLECAST PUBLIC HEARINGS

(** denotes updates)

**Tuesday, September 15, 2015 Bill No. 2015-1891

6:00 P.M. Resolution authorizing the City of Pittsburgh
to accept a 40-by-97.46-foot portion of Coyne
Terrace dedicated in the John J. Coyne Plan
of lots as a permanent walkway and a 10 feet
by 90.53 feet of an Unnamed Way also in said
Plan as a permanent Way.

ALSO,

Bill No. 2015-1925

Petition from the residents of the City of
Pittsburgh requesting a Public Hearing
before City Council relative to recognizing
public right-of-ways to (1) the alley that has
been used [as] a turnaround at the top of
Coyne Terrace; and (2) the lot on Coyne
Terrace that leads to the public steps
connecting Coyne Terrace to Winterburn
Ave.

Tuesday, October 6, 2015 Bill No. 2015-1837

1:30 P.M. Ordinance amending the Pittsburgh Code,
Title Nine, Zoning, Article I, Section 902.03
Zoning Map, by changing from EMI,
Educational/Medical Institution District to
Ul, Urban Industrial, a certain property
identified as 2015 Mary Street, Block
Number 12-K, lot number 350; in the
Allegheny County Block and Lot System.
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